
Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 
Work Session Topic List & Board Meeting Agenda 

June 27, 2023, 5:00 pm -7:35 pm 

Zoom Meeting Link: 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09 

Passcode: 2918 

Meeting ID: 916 5857 7844 

Call in: 1-253-215-8782 

 

1 

 

Work Session Topic List 

5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

1. Topic List Review, All 

2. Staff Presentation: 30th Annual Student GREEN Congress, Stephanie Bishop 

3. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development, All 

4. New Office Update, Sarah Moorehead 

5. 2023 WACD Resolution Ideas, Sarah Moorehead 

6. WADE Update, Sarah Moorehead & Doug Rushton 

7. Important Updates & Announcements 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 

 

 

Board Meeting 

6:30 pm – 7:40 pm 

1. Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 6:30 PM 

 5 minutes 

2. Agenda Review 6:35 PM 

 5 minutes 

3. Consent Agenda – Action Item 6:40 PM 

A. May 23, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 5 minutes 

B. June 2023 Financial Report 

C. NACD REPI Challenge MOA 

D. Riverbend Ranch Fish Passage Improvement #2023-06 

E. FY23-25 WSCC Master Contract 

F. FY23-25 TCD WSCC Authorized Signature Form 

G. FY23 TCD WSCC Implementation Addendum 

https://zoom.us/j/91658577844?pwd=cDgvaC9jcWRBU0luUFFHc1lrb3hLQT09


 

2 

H. FY23-24 TCD WSCC CREP Addendum 

4. Public Comment 6:45 PM 

*Three minutes per person 10 minutes 

5. Partner Reports (if present) 6:55 PM 

A. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), TBD 15 minutes 

B. Washington State Department of Ecology (ECY), Travis Casey 

C. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC), Jean Fike 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD), Doug Rushton 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD), Doug Rushton 

6. Governance, All – Action Item 7:10 PM 

A. July 25, 2023, Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 5 minutes 

7. Executive Session: To discuss the performance of the Executive Director 7:15 PM 
RCW 42.30.110 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public  10 minutes 

employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 

 
8. Executive Session: To consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate 7:25 PM 

RCW 42.30.110 (1b) To discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 10 minutes 

the selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate. 

 

Adjourn 7:35 PM 

Informational Only Items: 

I. Executive Director’s Report 

 

 

Important Dates 

July 2023 

 NACD Summer Meeting, Bismark ND July 15-19 

WSCC Summer Tour & Meeting, Wenatchee, WA July 19-20 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00-7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) July 25 

August 2023 

 NACD Pacific/Southwest Region Meeting, Lake Tahoe, NV August 23-25 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) August 22 

September 2023 

 WACD Board of Directors Meeting 6:00 -8:30 pm September 18 



 

3 

 TCD Board Work Session & Meeting 5:00 -7:30 pm In-person and Virtual (Zoom) September 26 



Item
3



Thurston Conservation District 
Consent Agenda Decision Sheet 
June 27, 2023 Board Meeting 

1 

 

A. May 22, 2023 Board Meeting and Work Session Minutes  

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

B. June 2023 Financial Report 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

C. NACD REPI Challenge MOA 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

D. Riverbend Fish Passage Improvement #2023-06 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

E. FY23-25 WSCC Master Contract 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

F. FY23-25 WSCC Authorized Signature Form 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

G. FY23 TCD WSCC Implementation Addendum 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

 



2 
 

H. TCD WSCC FY23-24 CREP Addendum 

a. Proposed action: accept without amendment and approve. 

b. Action was taken:  

☐Passed    ☐Moved for discussion during meeting    ☐Tabled to a future meeting 

 

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE THURSTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT, WASHINGTON ON June 

27, 2023, AND EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY 

 

SIGNED:  

 

__________________________  __________________________ 

TJ Johnson, Board Chair   Helen Wheatley, Board Vice-Chair 

 

 

__________________________  __________________________ 

David Iyall, Board Auditor   Doug Rushton, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________   

Betsie DeWreede, Board Member 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Attest:  Sarah Moorehead, Executive Director 



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Work Session Minutes 

May 23, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 5:00 pm – 6:00 pm 

Present at Work Session: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Nora Carman-White, TCD Staff

1. Topic List Review, All 1 

2. Staff Presentation: Prairie and Working Lands Conservation, Nora Carmen White & 2 

Sarah Moorehead 3 

3. Conservation and Education Center (CEC) Development Update, All  4 

4. TCD Office Relocation Update, Sarah Moorehead 5 

5. Resolution #2023-03: Fee Reimbursement, All 6 

6. Legislative Update, All 7 

7. Important Updates & Announcements 8 

a. Board of Supervisors, All 9 

b. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 10 

i. TCD Vehicle Update 11 

Respectfully,  

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair  



Thurston Conservation District Board of Supervisors 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

May 23, 2023 

Hybrid: In-Person and Virtual on Zoom 

Originally Scheduled: 6:30 pm – 7:30 pm 

Actual Meeting Time: 6:30 pm – 7:04 pm 

Present at Meeting: 

TJ Johnson, TCD Board Chair 

Helen Wheatley, TCD Board Vice Chair 

Betsie DeWreede, TCD Board Supervisor 

Doug Rushton, TCD Board Supervisor 

David Iyall, TCD Board Supervisor 

Sarah Moorehead, TCD Executive Director 

Sophia Barashkoff, TCD Staff 

Travis Casey, Department of Ecology (DOE)  

Jean Fike, Washington State Conservation 

Commission (WSCC) 

Summary of Action Items 

• None. 1 

Summary of Motions Passed 2 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to approve the revised Agenda. Supervisor DeWreede seconded. 3 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 4 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Wheatley seconded. 5 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 6 

Supervisor Wheatly moved to approve TCD Resolution #2023-03: Fee Reimbursement. 7 

Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed, (4-0), Supervisor Rushton recused himself. 8 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn the May 23, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 9 

Wheatley seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 10 

Full Version of the Minutes 

Welcome & Introductions 11 

At 6:30 pm, TCD Board Chair TJ Johnson called the May 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting to 12 

order via the Zoom online forum. TCD Board and Staff were introduced by the Board Chair. For 13 

each vote, TCD Board Chair Johnson called out Supervisors by name. He announced that the 14 

meeting was being video recorded. TCD Supervisors Johnson, DeWreede, and Wheatley 15 

attended the meeting virtually. Supervisors Rushton and Iyall and Executive Director 16 

Moorehead attended the meeting in person at the TCD office.  17 

Agenda Review 18 

The agenda was revised. An item TCD Resolution #2023-03: A Resolution of the Thurston 19 

Conservation District, Amending the 2023 Budget to Provide Reimbursement of Attorney’s Fees 20 

Incurred by Supervisor Rushton and Former Supervisor Pickett in Hanna v. Thurston 21 



 

Conservation District, Thurston County Case No. 18-2-04704-34 was added to the agenda. TCD 22 

office relocation update was added to the agenda and the Executive Session was removed from 23 

the agenda. 24 

Supervisor Wheatley moved to approve the revised Agenda. Supervisor DeWreede seconded. 25 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 26 

Consent Agenda 27 

A. April 25, 2023, Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 28 

B. May 2023 Financial Report 29 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Supervisor Wheatley seconded. 30 

Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 31 

Public Comment 32 

No public members were present. 33 

Partner Reports 34 

A. Department of Ecology (DOE) Update, Travis Casey 35 

• Mr. Casey provided an update. 36 

B. Washington State Conservation Commission (WSCC) Update, Jean Fike 37 

• Ms. Fike provided an update. 38 

C. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) Update, TCD Supervisor Rushton 39 

• Supervisor Rushton provided an update. 40 

D. Washington Association of Conservation Districts (WACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and 41 

WACD Board Member Rushton  42 

• Supervisor Rushton provided an update. 43 

E. National Association of Conservation Districts (NACD) Update, TCD Supervisor and 44 

NACD Board Member Rushton 45 

• A written report was provided in the board packet. 46 

Governance 47 

A. TCD Resolution #2023-03: Fee Reimbursement 48 

Supervisor Wheatly moved to approve TCD Resolution #2023-03: Fee Reimbursement. 49 

Supervisor Iyall seconded. Motion passed, (4-0). Supervisor Rushton recused himself. 50 

B. Legislative Update 51 

C. Important Updates & Announcements 52 

i. Board of Supervisors. All 53 

ii. Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 54 

D. June 27, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 55 

Work Session 56 



 

• Topic List Review, All 57 

• Staff Presentation: 2023 GREEN Congress & K 12 Climate Education, Stephanie 58 

Bishop 59 

• Conservation and Education Center Development, All 60 

• New Office Update, Sarah 61 

• WADE Update, Sarah 62 

• Minutes Review & Revision, All 63 

o May 23, 2023 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 64 

• Legislative Update, All 65 

• Important Updates & Announcements 66 

o Board of Supervisors, All 67 

o Executive Director, Sarah Moorehead (Executive Director) 68 

Board Meeting Agenda 69 

• Welcome, Introductions, Audio Recording Announcement 70 

• Agenda Review 71 

• Consent Agenda 72 

o May 23, 2023 Board Work Session & Meeting Minutes 73 

o June Financial Report 74 

• Public Comment 75 

• Partner Reports (if present) 76 

o Natural Resources Conservation Service  77 

o Washington State Department of Ecology 78 

o Washington State Conservation Commission  79 

o Washington Association of Conservation Districts  80 

o National Association of Conservation Districts  81 

• Governance, All 82 

o July 23, 2023 Work Session Topic List & Meeting Agenda Development 83 

• Executive Session: To discuss the performance of the Executive Director 84 

• Executive Session: To discuss the selection of a site or the acquisition of real 85 

estate. 86 

Supervisor DeWreede moved to adjourn the May 23, 2023 TCD Board Meeting. Supervisor 87 

Wheatley seconded. Motion passed unanimously, (5-0). 88 

Adjourn 7:03 pm 89 

Respectfully, 

_________________________________ 

TJ Johnson, TCD Chair 



Thurston Conservation District 

June 2023 Financial Notes 

 
 

This is a very busy time for TCD staff. WA State’s FY21-23 biennium ends on June 30, 2023 and its FY23-25 

biennium begins on July 1, 2023. This means that TCD program staff are working hard to finish projects and apply 

for funding for new projects and TCD administrative staff are working hard to close out contracts and submit 

vouchers for ending projects and process contracts for new projects. 

 

Year-to-Date (YTD) and April Profit & Loss (P&L) 

1. As is typical for this time of year, after the large Rates & Charges installment reported in April and when 

Rates & Charges income drops a bit, TCD’s year-to-date net income is $93,008, but May ended with a net 

income of -$4,139. 

 

Balance Sheet 

2. TCD paid off its RCO and WSCC advances in May. The District expects to request more RCO advances to 

cover some very large construction expenses this summer. 

 

Unrestricted Budget vs Actual 

3. In July, we will need to look at the following budget amounts as part of the Mid-Year Budget Revision 

process: 

a. Grant Revenue Income – TCD was awarded about $10,000 more in Implementation funding than 

we expected. 

b. Poultry Processing Equipment Rental Program 

c. Plant Sale Program 

d. Photocopier Usage 

e. Staff Travel 



Jan - May 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 3,794.48

3451120 · Nutrient Spreader Rentals 348.74

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 514.82

3451140 · Plant Sales 16,376.25

3451150 · Partner Fee for Service 2,324.28

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 23,358.57

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 23,358.57

3300000 · Grant Revenues 1,123,511.82

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 319,776.57

3670000 · Nongovernmental Contributions 1,100.00

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 87.62

3620000 · Rents and Leases 286.74

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 321,250.93

Total Income 1,468,121.32

Gross Profit 1,468,121.32

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00

Overhead Allocation 0.00

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 695,635.98

5314000 · Intern Stipends 3,049.09

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 20,003.25

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 1,986.17

5314103 · Computer Services 8,633.00

5314100 · Professional Services 242,149.51

5314400 · Advertising 750.20

5314203 · Printing Services 3,462.46

5314104 · Janitorial Services 3,300.00

5314501 · Office Rent 21,840.00

5314700 · Utilities 3,442.07

5314503 · Equipment Leases 1,743.25

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 2,329.42

5314200 · Communications 5,329.95

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 551.52

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 3,253.05

5314505 · Software Licenses 8,057.96

5313101 · Office Supplies 1,878.31

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 1,296.05

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 2,755.00

5314117 · Soil Testing 1,290.45

5313401 · Plants for Resale 32,839.90

Project Expenses 26,145.87

5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 65.46

5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 3,740.00

5314300 · Staff - Travel 8,384.08

5314119 · Cultural Resources 23,328.40

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 68,468.94

5314109 · Cost Share 36,951.22

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 71.25

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 12,176.90

66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 118.03

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies -0.01

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 125,190.20

5945364 · Computer Hardware 4,710.98

5945365 · Machinery and Tools 185.74

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 130,086.92

Total Expense 1,375,113.65

Net Ordinary Income 93,007.67

Net Income 93,007.67

3:00 PM Thurston Conservation District

06/23/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through May 2023

Page 1



May 23

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 440.95

3451120 · Nutrient Spreader Rentals 130.64

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 160.20

3451140 · Plant Sales -42.77

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 689.02

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 689.02

3300000 · Grant Revenues 238,342.87

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 46,345.64

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 16.35

3620000 · Rents and Leases 65.94

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 46,427.93

Total Income 285,459.82

Gross Profit 285,459.82

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00

Overhead Allocation 0.00

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 139,818.45

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 2,000.00

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 397.07

5314103 · Computer Services 1,122.00

5314100 · Professional Services 70,557.08

5314400 · Advertising 20.00

5314203 · Printing Services 984.92

5314104 · Janitorial Services 600.00

5314501 · Office Rent 4,368.00

5314700 · Utilities 778.64

5314503 · Equipment Leases 432.33

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 491.20

5314200 · Communications 1,243.81

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 1,647.42

5314505 · Software Licenses 4,348.11

5313101 · Office Supplies 135.59

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 67.83

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 735.00

5314117 · Soil Testing 460.43

5313401 · Plants for Resale 12,872.75

Project Expenses 3,832.38

5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 65.46

5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 103.00

5314300 · Staff - Travel

5313201 · Vehicle Fuel 389.13

5314304 · Mileage 644.59

Total 5314300 · Staff - Travel 1,033.72

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 10,700.37

5314109 · Cost Share 26,231.00

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 2,446.58

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture -1,197.93

5945364 · Computer Hardware 3,117.84

5945365 · Machinery and Tools 185.74

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 2,105.65

Total Expense 289,598.79

Net Ordinary Income -4,138.97

Net Income -4,138.97

2:59 PM Thurston Conservation District

06/23/23 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis May 2023

Page 1



Jan - May 23 Jan - May 22 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services

3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service

3451110 · Soil Testing 3,794.48 3,590.84 203.64 5.7%

3451120 · Nutrient Spreader Rentals 348.74 259.89 88.85 34.2%

3451130 · Poultry Equiment & Tool Rentals 514.82 242.36 272.46 112.4%

3451140 · Plant Sales 16,376.25 15,099.22 1,277.03 8.5%

3451150 · Partner Fee for Service 2,324.28 931.16 1,393.12 149.6%

Total 3451100 · Soil/Water Conservation Service 23,358.57 20,123.47 3,235.10 16.1%

Total 3400000 · Charges for Goods and Services 23,358.57 20,123.47 3,235.10 16.1%

3300000 · Grant Revenues 1,123,511.82 588,782.61 534,729.21 90.8%

3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues

3699100 · Miscellaneous Other 0.00 1,631.13 -1,631.13 -100.0%

3685000 · Special Assessments - Service 319,776.57 317,610.44 2,166.13 0.7%

3670000 · Nongovernmental Contributions 1,100.00 24,778.56 -23,678.56 -95.6%

3610000 · Interest and Other Earnings 87.62 82.42 5.20 6.3%

3620000 · Rents and Leases 286.74 291.36 -4.62 -1.6%

Total 3600000 · Miscellaneous Revenues 321,250.93 344,393.91 -23,142.98 -6.7%

Total Income 1,468,121.32 953,299.99 514,821.33 54.0%

Gross Profit 1,468,121.32 953,299.99 514,821.33 54.0%

Expense

Vehicle Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Overhead Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5531000 · Salaries & Benefits 695,635.98 572,891.74 122,744.24 21.4%

5314000 · Intern Stipends 3,049.09 0.00 3,049.09 100.0%

5314101 · Legal Fees & Services 20,003.25 8,000.00 12,003.25 150.0%

5314102 · Audit & Accounting 1,986.17 8,241.90 -6,255.73 -75.9%

5314103 · Computer Services 8,633.00 9,184.51 -551.51 -6.0%

5314100 · Professional Services 242,149.51 46,813.67 195,335.84 417.3%

5314400 · Advertising 750.20 1,419.53 -669.33 -47.2%

5314203 · Printing Services 3,462.46 1,022.10 2,440.36 238.8%

5314104 · Janitorial Services 3,300.00 3,232.50 67.50 2.1%

5314501 · Office Rent 21,840.00 21,840.00 0.00 0.0%

5314700 · Utilities 3,442.07 3,156.73 285.34 9.0%

5314503 · Equipment Leases 1,743.25 6,595.68 -4,852.43 -73.6%

5314504 · Vehicle Leases 2,329.42 2,263.17 66.25 2.9%

5314200 · Communications 5,329.95 4,702.76 627.19 13.3%

5313102 · Photocopier Usage 551.52 228.87 322.65 141.0%

5354800 · Repairs & Maintenance 3,253.05 3,144.87 108.18 3.4%

5314505 · Software Licenses 8,057.96 6,205.30 1,852.66 29.9%

5313101 · Office Supplies 1,878.31 2,140.35 -262.04 -12.2%

5314202 · Postage & Shipping 1,296.05 861.07 434.98 50.5%

5314902 · Organizational Dues & Licenses 2,755.00 1,430.21 1,324.79 92.6%

5314117 · Soil Testing 1,290.45 2,180.89 -890.44 -40.8%

5313401 · Plants for Resale 32,839.90 14,503.40 18,336.50 126.4%

Project Expenses 26,145.87 11,118.73 15,027.14 135.2%

5314310 · Board Meeting Snacks 65.46 0.00 65.46 100.0%

5314302 · Staff - Conference & Training 3,740.00 3,201.50 538.50 16.8%

5314300 · Staff - Travel 8,384.08 3,091.00 5,293.08 171.2%

5314119 · Cultural Resources 23,328.40 5,959.00 17,369.40 291.5%

5314108 · Construction & Restoration Work 68,468.94 130,995.44 -62,526.50 -47.7%

5314109 · Cost Share 36,951.22 42,235.25 -5,284.03 -12.5%

5314110 · Bank Fees & Interest Charges 71.25 30.00 41.25 137.5%

5314600 · Liability Insurance Premiums 12,176.90 10,491.65 1,685.25 16.1%

66300 · Sales Tax Adjustments 118.03 23.25 94.78 407.7%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies -0.01 0.00 -0.01 -100.0%

5945360 · Capital Outlays

5945363 · Equipment & Office Furniture 125,190.20 2,085.69 123,104.51 5,902.3%

5945364 · Computer Hardware 4,710.98 3,892.46 818.52 21.0%

5945365 · Machinery and Tools 185.74 4,944.21 -4,758.47 -96.2%

5945366 · Vehicle Purchases 0.00 8,667.75 -8,667.75 -100.0%

Total 5945360 · Capital Outlays 130,086.92 19,590.11 110,496.81 564.0%

Total Expense 1,375,113.65 946,795.18 428,318.47 45.2%

Net Ordinary Income 93,007.67 6,504.81 86,502.86 1,329.8%

Net Income 93,007.67 6,504.81 86,502.86 1,329.8%

3:06 PM Thurston Conservation District

06/23/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Accrual Basis January through May 2023

Page 1



May 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
3081001 · Checking-7444 Timberland 235,225.92

3088020 · Savings Accounts
3082002 · Saving-6568 Reserve Fund 105,373.85

3082003 · Saving-2410 Education Center 95,057.01

Total 3088020 · Savings Accounts 200,430.86

3088030 · Counter Cash 100.00

3088040 · PayPal Account 499.12

Total Checking/Savings 436,255.90

Accounts Receivable 462,565.88

Other Current Assets
3090500 Prepaid Accounts

3090501 · 309.05.01 Prepaid Insurance 7,765.78

3090506 · Security Deposit - Ferguson ST 3,835.00

Total 3090500 Prepaid Accounts 11,600.78

3091000 · 309.10.00 Inventory Asset 2,884.35

3092000 · 309.20.00 Cash on Hand 80,336.47

Total Other Current Assets 94,821.60

Total Current Assets 993,643.38

TOTAL ASSETS 993,643.38

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 45,215.56

Credit Cards 4,081.64

Other Current Liabilities
3861100 · Sales Tax Payable 163.04

3861000 · Payroll Liabilities 128,629.13

Total Other Current Liabilities 128,792.17

Total Current Liabilities 178,089.37

Total Liabilities 178,089.37

Equity 815,554.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 993,643.38

3:03 PM Thurston Conservation District

06/23/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2023

Page 1



2023 Unrestricted Budget vs Actual

May 41.67%

Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
1 Income 1,012,458 453,056 -559,402 44.75%
2 Retail Sales 51,524 21,366 -30,158 41.47%
3 Food Production and Consumption 1,600 515 -1,085 32.18%
4 Poultry Equipment & Tool Rentals 1,600 515 -1,085 32.18%
5 Soil Conservation and Health 7,778 4,143 -3,634 53.27%
6 Soil Testing 7,178 3,794 -3,383 52.87%
7 Soil Health Equipment Rental 600 349 -251 58.12%
8 Community Outreach and Education 39,540 16,376 -23,164 41.42%
9 Plant Sales 39,540 16,376 -23,164 41.42%

10 TCD Swag Shop 0 0 0

11 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%

12 Partner Fee for Service - Restoration Crew 1,607 0 -1,607 0.00%
13 Other Income 1,000 332 -668 33.22%
14 Contributions Private 0 0 0
15 Rental Income 800 264 -536 32.97%
16 Interest Income 200 68 -132 34.20%
17 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0
18 Grant Revenue 137,823 8,263 -129,560 6.00%
20 Rates and Charges 559,611 319,777 -239,834 57.14%
21 Overhead 263,500 103,650 -159,850 39.34%
22 Overhead Allocation 248,000 96,320 -151,680 38.84%
23 Vehicle Allocation 15,500 7,330 -8,170 47.29%
24 Cash Surplus / 2022 Carry Overs 51,000 0 -51,000 0.00%
25 Program Allocation 389,406 167,767 -221,639 43.08%
26 Local Food Production and Consumption 14,000 9,965 -4,035 71.18%
27 Poultry Equipment Rentals 14,000 9,965 -4,035 71.18%

28 Producer Support & Preservation and Expansion of
Working Lands 6,000 167 -5,833 2.78%

29 Working Lands Preservation Initiative 6,000 167 -5,833 2.78%

30 Water Quality & Quantity and Protection &
Restoration of Ecosystems 1,446 909 -537 62.87%

31 Restoration Crew & Equipment 1,446 909 -537 62.87%
32 Soil Conservation and Health 35,910 18,509 -17,401 51.54%
33 Soil Health Testing 22,910 13,693 -9,217 59.77%
34 Soil Health Equipment Rental 13,000 4,816 -8,184 37.05%
35 Community Outreach and Engagement 179,125 79,533 -99,592 44.40%
36 Conservation & Education Center 55,000 3,687 -51,313 6.70%
37 District Communications 68,750 23,627 -45,123 34.37%
38 Plant Sale 44,625 42,584 -2,041 95.43%
39 Elections 10,750 9,635 -1,115 89.63%
40 Adult and Youth Conservation Education 54,800 22,130 -32,670 40.38%
41 South Sound Green 46,300 15,744 -30,556 34.00%

Page 1 of 2



Account Name 2023 Budget 2023 Actual $ Over Budget % of Budget
42 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 5,000 2,886 -2,114 57.72%
43 Envirothon 3,500 3,500 0 100.00%

44 Climate Change Adaptation & Mitigation and Other
Strategic Plan Priorities 98,125 36,554 -61,571 37.25%

45 Conservation TA 98,125 36,554 -61,571 37.25%
46 Expense 599,052 222,179 -376,873 37.09%
47 Administrative Salaries & Benefits 294,000 120,979 -173,021 41.15%
48 Professional Services 75,697 30,272 -45,425 39.99%
49 Legal Services 36,000 20,003 -15,997 55.56%
50 Audit & Accounting 6,500 1,636 -4,864 25.17%
51 Computer Services 30,197 8,633 -21,564 28.59%
52 Professional Services 3,000 0 -3,000 0.00%
53 Facility, Vehicles and Maintenance 157,905 48,265 -109,640 30.57%
54 Janitorial Services 7,800 3,300 -4,500 42.31%
55 Office Rent 50,000 20,540 -29,460 41.08%
56 Utilities 8,000 3,372 -4,628 42.15%
57 Equipment Leases 3,500 1,558 -1,942 44.52%
58 Vehicle Leases 5,775 2,329 -3,446 40.34%
59 5966604 · Vehicle Purchase 20,000 0 -20,000 0.00%
60 Office Move 23,000 0 -23,000 0.00%
61 Communications 12,180 5,270 -6,910 43.27%
62 Photocopier Usage 600 552 -48 91.92%
63 Repairs & Maintenance 5,000 1,101 -3,899 22.02%
64 Computer Hardware Purchases 4,500 3,028 -1,472 67.29%
65 Computer Software 11,550 7,029 -4,521 60.86%
66 Equipment & Office Furniture 6,000 186 -5,814 3.09%
67 Supplies 12,300 2,601 -9,699 21.15%
68 Office Supplies 4,000 1,540 -2,460 38.51%
69 Postage & Shipping 550 36 -514 6.59%
70 Organizational Dues & Licenses 7,750 1,025 -6,725 13.23%
71 Conferences, Training and Travel 23,500 7,860 -15,640 33.45%
72 Staff Conference & Training Fees 11,000 1,915 -9,085 17.41%
73 Board Conference and Training Fees 2,500 65 -2,435 2.62%
74 Staff Travel 7,500 5,880 -1,621 78.39%
75 Board Travel 2,500 0 -2,500 0.00%
76 Insurance and Banking 35,650 12,202 -23,448 34.23%
77 Bank Fees & Interest Charges 650 25 -625 3.85%
78 Liability Insurance Premiums 34,500 12,177 -22,323 35.30%
79 Late Fees & Penalties 500 0 -500 0.00%
80 Savings 75,000 0 -75,000 0.00%
81 Reserve Fund 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
82 Conservation Education Center Savings Plan 37,500 0 -37,500 0.00%
83 Net Income (Surplus or Deficit) 0 63,110 63,110

Page 2 of 2



2023 Restricted Budgets vs Actuals

As of May 31, 2023

Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget
Spent

1 RCO
2 ESRP Shore Friendly R035 07/01/21 06/30/23 340,458 79,821 147,921 68,100 79,821 95.89% 76.55%
3 ASRP Riverbend Phase 2 R050 20-1908 03/28/22 06/30/27 7,674,839 7,450,030 655,070 138,715 516,354 22.38% 2.93%
4 SRFB Cozy Valley R060 21-1089C 09/23/21 09/23/23 132,778 83,000 94,544 17,532 77,012 84.27% 37.49%
5 ESRP Zangle Cove R070 20-1517R 07/01/21 12/31/23 110,072 105,844 105,927 83 105,844 76.59% 3.84%

6 Oregon Spotted Frog (OSF)
Outreach

R080 01/01/23 01/01/25 32,550 31,712 25,100 838 24,262 20.63% 2.58%

7 DOE

8 Deschutes E100 WQC-2018-
ThurCD-00174

07/01/19 04/30/23 218,752 71,855 85,990 14,135 71,855 Closed 67.15%

9 Federal
10 Frogs on Farm Cost Share US80 08/15/20 08/15/25 93,135 74,526 9,498 10,523 -1,025 55.83% 19.98%

11 USFWS Restoring South Sound
Prairies

US90 07/01/22 07/01/27 60,000 20,349 3,589 2,589 1,000 18.34% 66.09%

12 Zangle Cove PMEP US100 09/30/22 09/30/24 40,000 40,000 40,000 0 40,000 33.33% 0.00%
13 WSCC
14 Skookumchuck Planting W030 20-13-ER 04/01/20 12/31/24 744,780 232,189 98,135 4,000 94,135 66.59% 68.82%
15 Livestock W025 22-13-LT 07/01/21 06/30/23 20,000 4 6,013 6,009 4 Closed 99.98%
16 Wildfire Ready Neighbors (WRN) W040 23-13-WRN 01/20/23 06/30/23 42,804 22,634 42,804 20,170 22,634 81.48% 47.12%
17 Chehalis Flood Plain W050 22-13-FL 09/01/21 06/30/23 128,333 9,558 42,300 32,743 9,558 95.51% 92.55%
18 CREP W070 22-13-CE 07/01/21 06/30/23 87,870 56,414 77,060 20,647 56,414 95.89% 35.80%
19 NRI Cost Share W080 22-13-NR 07/01/21 06/30/23 99,927 90,474 92,581 2,108 90,474 95.89% 9.46%
20 Engineering W100 23-13-PE 07/27/22 06/30/23 132,000 55,239 73,103 17,864 55,239 91.15% 58.15%
21 Meyer Salmon Recovery W111 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 60,000 27,865 55,831 27,966 27,865 91.78% 53.56%

22 Riparian Outreach, Assessment, and
Restoration (ROAR) Project

W112 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 65,000 13,702 52,446 38,744 13,702 91.78% 78.92%

23 Riparian Restoration (RRIP) W113 23-13-SRF 07/01/22 06/30/23 410,000 11,129,118 311,622 200,330 111,291 91.78% 72.86%
24 Lower McLane Riparian Plantings W114 23-13-SRF 12/09/22 06/30/23 22,550 1,125,309. 21,334 10,081 11,253 85.29% 50.10%
25 Large Wood Acquisition W115 23-13-SRF 03/21/23 06/30/23 6,250 5,016 6,250 1,234 5,016 70.59% 19.74%
26 Sustainable Farms and Fields W120 22-13-SFF 12/16/22 06/30/23 103,348 10,827 103,348 92,521 10,827 84.77% 89.52%
27 Chehalis Lead W150 22-13-RIT 10/01/21 06/30/23 72,000 29,714 41,539 11,825 29,714 95.30% 58.73%
28 Miscellaneous
29 Orca Recovery Day M060 07/01/19 until spent 7,090 775 775 0 775 NA 89.07%

Page 1 of 2Exported on June 22, 2023 5:18:00 PM PDT



Grant Name Account
Number

Grant
Number

Grant Start
Date

Grant End
Date

Total Grant
Amount

Official
Remaining

2023
Budget

2023
Actual

2023
Remaining
Budget

% of Total
Time

% of Total
Budget
Spent

30 Bonneville ORD M064 01/01/23 until spent 600 600 600 0 600 NA 0.00%
31 City of Olympia Urban Ag M065 01/01/23 12/31/23 129,500 116,169 129,500 13,331 116,169 41.37% 10.29%

32 Western SARE - Grassland Grazing M070 WSARE-
R2GR

09/01/21 08/31/23 20,273 7,525 12,105 4,580 7,525 87.40% 62.88%

33 Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) M075 10/01/21 03/28/24 579,000 117,936 307,125 189,190 117,936 66.81% 79.63%
34 One Tree Planted M085 09/03/21 until spent 33,076 30,087 30,087 0 30,087 NA 9.04%
35 WCRRI Prairie Habitat Enhancement M095 2022-06 01/01/22 06/30/25 111,954 81,080 37,110 11,695 25,415 40.41% 27.58%
36 Thurston County
37 FY21-23 VSP TC400 07/01/21 06/30/23 150,000 3,855 43,610 39,755 3,855 95.89% 97.43%
38 FY21-23 VSP Cost Share TC450 10/11/22 06/30/23 254,414 199,109 245,513 46,405 199,109 88.59% 21.74%
39 South Sound GREEN
40 FY23 Interlocal G019-SS 01/01/23 12/31/23 51,200 35,135 51,200 16,065 35,135 41.37% 31.38%
41 2023 ESD 113 Climate Education G019.104 05/16/23 06/30/23 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 6,000 34.78% 0.00%
42 NOAA B-WET G019.106 01/01/22 12/31/23 12,881 6,822 11,999 5,177 6,822 70.68% 47.04%
43 RCO Outdoor Learning G019.109 10/01/22 06/30/23 77,625 50,508 69,321 18,813 50,508 89.01% 34.93%
44 OSD Outdoor Learning G019.103 01/01/23 06/30/23 2,800 5 2,800 2,795 5 83.43% 99.83%
45 Dawkins 2022 G019.28 01/01/22 until spent 25,000 8,807 13,350 4,543 8,807 NA 64.77%
46 Dawkins 2023 G019.28 TBD until spent 20,000 20,000 6,000 0 6,000 NA 0.00%
47 Embrace the Stream G019.30 08/01/22 07/31/23 5,035 1,051 5,035 3,984 1,051 83.29% 79.13%
48 TCC TCC 01/01/18 until spent 9,853 0 174 174 0 NA 100.00%
49 Teens in Thurston Volunteer Program 0
50 Nisqually TNT 2022 G019.60 01/19/22 until spent 4,000 1,975 1,975 0 1,975 NA 50.62%
51 Nisqually TNT 2023 T070 01/06/23 until spent 5,375 5,375 5,375 0 5,375 NA 0.00%
52 Envirothon Program 0

53 2022 Nisqually Indian Tribe
Envirothon

T040 01/01/22 until spent 5,000 0 274 274 0 Closed 100.00%

54 2023 Chehalis Tribe Envirothon T040 01/23/23 until spent 5,000 1,116 5,000 3,884 1,116 NA 77.68%
55 2023 Pork Blakely Envirothon T040 03/02/23 until spent 500 500 500 0 500 NA 0.00%
56 PARTNERS 0

57 South Puget Sound Salmon
Enhancement Group

P100 01/12/23 06/30/23 6,000 3,676 6,000 2,324 3,676 82.35% 38.74%

58 OlyEcosystems P400 05/02/23 09/01/23 16,500 16,500 16,500 0 16,500 0.00% 0.00%
59 Wild Fish Conservancy (WFC) P500 08/14/23 08/24/23 8,900 8,900 8,900 0 8,900 0.00% 0.00%

Page 2 of 2Exported on June 22, 2023 5:18:00 PM PDT



�0�D�\����������

�7�\�S�H �1�X�P �'�D�W�H �1�D�P�H �)�X�Q�G�L�Q�J���6�R�X�U�F�H �(�[�S�H�Q�V�H���$�F�F�R�X�Q�W�3�D�L�G���$�P�R�X�Q�W

Credit Card Charge 11119 05/01/2023 Smartsheet Inc. UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 Ŀ Software Licenses 3,850.02

Credit Card Charge MC13323679 05/02/2023 Mail Chimp TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314505 Ŀ Software Licenses 85.13

Credit Card Charge 11283 05/02/2023 Midway USA WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 Ŀ Construction & Restoration Work 40.39

Credit Card Charge 11122 05/03/2023 Amazon UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5945364 Ŀ Computer Hardware 2,056.61

Credit Card Charge 11199 05/03/2023 ASCE WSCC:W100 - Engineering:W100.1 - Engineering Assistance 5314902 Ŀ Organizational Dues & Licenses 180.00

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 05/04/2023 Comcast UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314204 Ŀ Internet Services 186.61

Credit Card Charge 11123 05/04/2023 DocuSign UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314505 Ŀ Software Licenses 321.34

Bill Pmt -Check EFT 05/04/2023 Pacific Disposal UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314702 Ŀ Garbage Service 62.21

Credit Card Charge 11203 05/04/2023 U Printing TCD Programs:T030 - District Communications 5314203 Ŀ Printing Services 66.42

Credit Card Charge 11241 05/05/2023 Amazon MISC:M075 - Sentinel Landscape Program (SLP) 5314107 Ŀ Project Supplies 36.14

Check EFT 05/05/2023 Delta Dental 5531022 Ŀ Dental Benefits 1,120.40

Credit Card Charge 11284 05/05/2023 Featherman Equipment TCD Programs:T099 - Food Processing and Tools Rentals 5945365 Ŀ Machinery and Tools 185.74

Check EFT 05/05/2023 Regence - Health Care 5531021 Ŀ Medical Benefits 17,322.23

Credit Card Charge 11227 05/05/2023 US Postal Service TCD Programs:T098 - Soil Health Testing 5314202 Ŀ Postage & Shipping 8.61

Credit Card Charge 1226320637 05/07/2023 QuickBooks Time Support (TSheets) UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 Ŀ Audit & Accounting 179.58

Credit Card Charge 11249 05/08/2023 Home Depot WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 Ŀ Project Supplies 21.87

Liability Check EFT 05/08/2023 Internal Revenue Service Federal Income Tax Payable & FICA Payable 11,555.84

Credit Card Charge 10666 05/08/2023 Minuteman Press Various 5314203 Ŀ Printing Services 133.62

Check EFT 05/08/2023 Wells Fargo Wells Fargo 15,381.59

Credit Card Charge 11250 05/09/2023 Cheveron WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 Ŀ Project Supplies 70.40

Credit Card Charge 11285 05/09/2023 FindTape.com WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 Ŀ Construction & Restoration Work 51.30

Credit Card Charge 11238 05/09/2023 Kiperts TCD Programs:T096 - Soil Health Equipment Rentals 5354800 Ŀ Repairs & Maintenance: 328.50

Liability Check 05/09/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll 36,384.50

Credit Card Charge 3119532 05/09/2023 Right Networks UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314102 Ŀ Audit & Accounting 23.00

Credit Card Charge 11233 05/09/2023 US Postal Service UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314202 Ŀ Postage & Shipping 8.13

Liability Check EFT 05/09/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 Ŀ PERS Deferral Payable 765.00

Liability Check EFT 05/09/2023 WA St Dept of Retirement Systems 3861005 Ŀ PERS Deferral Payable 16,231.91

Liability Check EFT 05/09/2023 WFSE Union Dues 3861008 Ŀ Union Dues 733.03

Bill Pmt -Check 21739 05/10/2023 All City Cleaning Services UNRESTRICTED:A010 - Administrative Expenses 5314104 Ŀ Janitorial Services 750.00

Credit Card Charge 11237 05/10/2023 Center for Natural Lands Management WSCC:W120 - Sustainable Farms and Fields 5314107 Ŀ Project Supplies 98.55

Credit Card Charge 11251 05/10/2023 Cheveron WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314107 Ŀ Project Supplies 66.24

Bill Pmt -Check 21740 05/10/2023 Community Farmland Trust TCD Programs:T099 - Food Processing and Tools Rentals 5314501 Ŀ Office Rent 260.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21741 05/10/2023 Dominique Hart WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5314108 Ŀ Construction & Restoration Work 600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 21742 05/10/2023 Fourth Corner Nurseries WSCC Salmon Recovery Funding 5313401 Ŀ Plants for Resale 1,876.00

�7�K�X�U�V�W�R�Q���&�R�Q�V�H�U�Y�D�W�L�R�Q���'�L�V�W�U�L�F�W

�3�D�\�U�P�H�Q�W���5�H�S�R�U�W

���3�D�J�H�������R�I����


	00_06-27-23 WS & BM Agenda.pdf (p.1-3)
	03.pdf (p.4)
	03_06-27-23 Consent Agenda.pdf (p.5-6)
	03A_05-23-23 WS & BM Minutes.pdf (p.7-10)

